
FCC Class II PC request letter 
ZAGG Inc. 

October 9, 2022 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Equipment Authorization Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
USA 
 
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:QTG-ZKPI3N 
             Applicant:ZAGG Inc. 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:QTG-ZKPI3N originally granted on 
01/11/2022 (date). 
 
The change under this application is to  
Changes ： 1.  The new product size changes; 

 
Original:                                                                  New 
Model: ZKB102PMN53                                           Model: ZKB105PMN53 

Product size: 10.2"                                                  Product size: 10.5" 

           
 

    
 
The appearance size change did not involve any RF circuit changes and did not affect the 
results of the RF test. 
 
 
 



Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Name: Dan Oakeson   Date: 2022/10/09 

 
Title: Director of Product Development    

 
Signature of applicant 

 
 


